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Date: 3-Mar-2004 12:39% -0500

From: LBOUCHER (Larry Boucher)

To: "Hodges, Will" <WHodges@Green.kl1l2.ky.us>
Subject: becc: re: (fwd)

I dc not view this as a Title TX problem. The only way it might be considered one is if
the baseball team has a freshman, JV and varsity team and because the softball team does
not allow these players to move up they therefore cannot field a freshman, JV and varsity
team and the high school is currently in the midst of having a problem with not offering
enough athletic participation opportunities (based on the percent/ratic of enrollment Lfor
boys and girls at the school) for the female gender. If this athletic participation
opportunities test is unmet in your annual report, this then could be a problem.

On Thursday, February 19, 2004 8:34 AM, Hodges, Will wrote: '

>

>bate: 19-Feb-2004 08:34 -0500

>From: Hedges, Will

>To: LBOQUCHER

>Subject: (fwd)

>

>Qur baseball coach allcecws some 7th & 8th graders to come up and practice

>and

>play some with our freshman baseball team. Cur softball coach alows only

>8th graders on her freshman team to f£ill out the number that she wants.

>We

>have a problem with one parent of a 7th grade girl who claims 1f the

>baseball coach lets the 7th grade boys then the softball coach should let

>the 7th grade girls. We completely stand behind our softball cocach for

>her

rdecisions, but our administration wants to make sure this is not a Title

>1X

»>issue. Thanks.

>WILL HODGES

>Green County High School

>Athletic Director

>Math Department

>Boys & Girls Head Cross Country & Track Coach

>

>

>
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